
Due to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 5 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities 
for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code # 0147478# 

 

Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis 
following Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical 
attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to 
attend either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in 
advance.   susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-560-2053   

 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation 
District Regular Board Meeting 

May 28, 2020    8:15 am 
County Annex Conference Room  

625 Jefferson Ave. 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. AGENDA – 
A. Meeting statement – Terri Peters 

Terri Peters made the decision to have call-in and limited number of  
attendees at the Board Meetings.  Consulted with the County on how they were 
handling meetings because of COVID-19 and State of Emergency Guidelines. 
Allowed under the open meeting law.  Phone line setup for SWCD meeting by the 
County.  Board was contacted about this suggested change and it was agreed 
that this was the best solution for the situation, at this time. 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA – Board Action 
A. Approval of the Wabasha County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 

Waiver of Five-Year Amendment Requirement – Board Action 
 

VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. April 23, 2020 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 

 
VII. TREASURER’S REPORT: 

A. April Program Record-Board Action 
B. April District Financial Statements-Board Action 
C. Program Funding Available for Cost Share - Informational 

 
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $39,355.12 -Board Action 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 
E. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman 

JAA Skills Worksheet 
F. Bookkeeper/Administrative Asst. – Sue Cerwinske 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Update on office situation during COVID19 pandemic – Terri Peters 
B. Amendment 1 – Exhibit A Drinking Water Protection in SE MN Grant – Board 

Action/Signature 
C. Amendment 2 – Exhibit A Drinking Water Protection in SE MN Grant – Board 

Action/Signature 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Contract for approval for 30 acres cover crop for Adam Graner 19-DWP-CC-5 

for $2,700.00 (FY 2019 Drinking Water Protection Grant, NRCS practice 340) – 
Board Action 

B. Contract for approval for Tom Hunter 20-CWMA-2, Practice 314 Brush 
Management in the amount of $1,500.00 – Board Action 

C. Contract for approval for Joseph Flynn 20-CWMA-3, Practice 314 Brush 
Management in the amount of $2,000.00 – Board Action 

D. Contract for approval for George Meyer 20-CWMA-4, 5 acres Practice 314 
Brush Management in the amount of $1,000.00 – Board Action 

E. Approve Payment Voucher for Gerard Marking for $600.00 for 18-CWMA-1   
on 3 acres woody invasive mgmt.  (FY 2018 Cooperative Wood Management 
Grant, NRCS practice 314)– Board Action 

F. Approve Payment Voucher for Tagen Miller for $575.00 for 20-CWMA-1 on 2 
acres woody invasive mgmt.  (FY 2020 Cooperative Weed Management Grant, 
NRCS practice 314)– Board Action 

G. Approve Payment Voucher for Larry Reuter for $2,400.00 for 18-Capacity-5  
412 Grassed Waterway – Board Action 

H. Approve Payment Voucher for Swanson Family Farms for $5,649.75 for 
20-CSI-1 for 412 Grassed Waterway – Board Action 

I. Approve Terri to Electronically Sign the 2020 DNR Gorman Creek Restoration 
Grant for $500,000.00 – Board Action to Approve Grant Contract 

J. Hiring Offer for District Technician I & II, Contingent on May 27 Interview – 
Board Action 

K. Discuss Posting and Hiring a Summer Intern – Board Discussion 
L. Whitewater Joint Powers Board Cover Crop (2020 – 2022) Sub-Agreement 

between Whitewater Joint Powers Board and Wabasha County Soil and Water 
Conservation District – Board Action 

M. Resolution Process Meeting for potential resolutions – Board Discussion 
N. Conservation Farmer of the Year – Board Discussion 
O. Woodland Manager of the Year – Board Discussion 
P. Contract for Services – Jennifer Wahls for Zumbro Outreach 2020 -  

Contingent on The Nature Conservancy (TNC) grant extension – Board Action 
Q. National Association of Conservation Districts – Technical Assistance Grant 

Program – Board Action 
R. Approve Payment Voucher for Tom Miller for $2,133.55 contract 20-CS-2, 412 

Grass Waterway-Board Action 



S. Approval for Terri Peters to participate in MASWCD Capacity Work Group – 
Board Action 

 
XII. Upcoming Events: 

A.  
 

XIII. Board Report 
A. WW – 
B. 1W1P- 

 
XIV. Adjourn – Regular Session to go into Closed Session- Board Action   

           
XV. Open Closed Session – Board Action 

 
XVI. Closed Session  

   Debriefing Personnel 
 

XVII. Adjourn Closed Session- Board Action 
 

XVIII. Open Regular Session – Board Action 
 

XIX. Adjourn Regular Session- Board Action 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 









Due to the current CDC guidelines on social distancing, we are limiting the number in 
attendance to 5 people at the board meeting. We will also have limited call-in capabilities 
for up to 10 people. Phone# 651-560-1088 Access code 0147478# 

 

Phone or physical attendance will be allowed on a first come first serve basis 
following Wabasha SWCD board members receiving priority for phone or physical 
attendance. 
Anyone who is in the at- risk category should consider not attending. If you would like to 
attend either by call-in or physically, you must notify Sue Cerwinske to hold your place in 
advance.   susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com  or 651-560-2053 

 
 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation 
District Regular Board Meeting 

April 23, 2020   8:15 am 
County Annex Conference 
Room 625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 

Meeting called to order at 8:18 am by Lynn Zabel, Vice Chair 
Supervisors Present:  Lynn Zabel, Vice Chair, Chuck Fick, Treasurer, Larry Theismann, 
Secretary 
Supervisors Called in: Terry Helbig, Chair, Nate Arendt, Member 
Staff Present: Terri Peters, District Manager, Jen Wahls, Ecological Technician 
Staff Called In: Sue Cerwinske, Bookkeeper/Admin Asst., 
Phillis Brey, NRCS, Rich Hall, County Commissioner 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. AGENDA – 
A. Meeting statement – Terri Peters 

 Terri Peters made the decision to have call-in and limited number of  
attendees at the Board Meetings.  Consulted with the County on how they were 
handling meetings because of COVID-19 and State of Emergency Guidelines. 
Allowed under the open meeting law.  Phone line setup for SWCD meeting by the 
County. Board was contacted about this suggested change and it was agreed 
that this was the best solution for the situation, at this time. 
 
Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve the Agenda with the addition of letter 
D. in Old Business, Terri and Jen Job Approval Worksheets  
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA – Board Action 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:susan.cerwinske.wabashaswcd@gmail.com


VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. March 26, 2020 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 

 Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve the Secretary’s Report 
 Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
 Opposed:  None 
 Motion Carried  

 
VII. TREASURER’S REPORT: 

A. March Program Record-Board Action 
 Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve the Treasurer’s Report 
 Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
 Opposed:  None 
 Motion Carried 

B. March District Financial Statements-Board Action 
 Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve the Treasurer’s Report 
 Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
 Opposed:  None 
 Motion Carried 

C. Program Funding Available for Cost Share – Informational 
 

VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 
A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $42,869.06 -Board Action 

Two additional checks after check run, new total is $43,081.56 
Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve payment of monthly bills in 
the   amount of $43,081.56 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 
Motion Carried 

 
IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 

A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig – No Report 
B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall – No Report 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 

Keeping up with the current conditions and adjusting schedules as needed 
Zoom Meetings and Phone Conferences.   
Program tracking - Program Record for March 
Worked with Area Partners and Sue to get MAWQCP quarterly billings  
Lake City Wellhead Protection Plan.  Made recommendations for review and 
addressing ag issues. 
Working with Sheila Harmes, Houston and Winona – started training.  
Discussion on MPCA monitoring Mississippi/Winona/La Crescent couple of sites 
this summer.  May be delayed depending on MPCA allowance to be in the field. 
Information for West Indian 319 Focus Small Watershed 
Assist Glen Roberson look for funds for JPB short fall 
NACD grant – separate grant for Sue to help Phillis with CSP contracts 
Worked on description for District Tech job posting  
Our area planning workgroup, Caitlin Brady from Olmsted submitted grant 
application and it was approved to help with nitrate testing and could be used 
to install water treatment systems under sinks for those who are testing high in 
nitrates.  Reworking work plan. 



1W1P Efforts 
D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey – Report in packet 

Phillis working with Terri to plan Local Work Group in July, depending on 
current circumstances. 

E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 
Possibility to do work for SWCD on contracted services basis 

F. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman 
Three projects handed off from Jen.  Pete Fryer went out with him to further 
investigate, technical assistance.  Couple of structures.  Staking out grassed 
waterway, feedlot, doing several surveys, well sealing project, been out in the 
field 
Bookkeeper/Administrative Asst – Sue Cerwinske 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Update on office situation during COVID19 pandemic – Terri Peters 
Working with NRCS and FSA seeing how they are dealing with it and in touch 
with area manager developing plan and from what comes from the state.  
Staggering days – home 1 day, office next day 
Field staff can come in and use one person per vehicle to go out to site 
Ask landowners safety questions before going out 
 

B. Update on 1W1P Zumbro Watershed – Terri Peters 
Update for Spring 2020.  Dong Partnership meetings in video format because of  
COVID-19. Going through priorities and measurable goals.  Policy meeting to go 
forward continuing as a group. 
 

C. Update on 1W1P Mississippi-Winona-La Crescent – Terri Peters 
Development stage.  Only received 2 completed surveys from elected officials. 
Opening up the survey again and need board to fill out.  What questions need to 
be answered.  May meeting – webinar. 
 

D. Job Approval Sheets for Terri and Jen – Board Action 
Lori Stein went over ecological sciences worksheets with staff last fall. 
Approved by Jim Fritz.  Need approval for job worksheets retroactive to 
September 26, 2019 for Terri and Jen 
 
 Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to accept the job approval sheets for           
Terri and Jen retroactive to September 26, 2019 
 Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
 Opposed:  None 

 Motion Carried 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approve posting to hire District Technician I – Terri will be working on job 

description and options – Board Action 
Worked with Shawn at County and it is okay to use the same job posting for 
either District I or District II Technician. Prefer to hire somebody with 
experience. Could have somebody score higher and be District I.   

   Preferred, experienced with certification put on desirable list. 
Could be qualified and could do the job as District II position from same 
posting. Need Board to approve posting 4-24-20 to our newspapers, indeed  



 
and on our website. 
Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve posting the job posting starting       
on 4-24-20 in our newspaper, indeed and on our website. 

  Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
  Opposed:  None 

         Motion Carried 
 

Discussion: Fick asked about hiring the way we want to, off the same posting for  
either District I or II Technician, Shawn said that was okay to do it that way? 
Terri replied that Shawn thought the same posting for either position was       
acceptable.  There are two different pay schedules 

                             May 15, 2020 is the deadline for application submittal.  Personnel schedule 
date and time to interview.  May 19, 2020 at 1:00 pm in SWCD breakroom 
   

B. Contract for approval for 30 acres cover crop for John Miller 19-DWP-CC-4 (SE 
MN Drinking Water Protection Grant $2,700 FY2019, efotg practice 340) – 
Board Action 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve contract 19-DWP-CC-4 (SE 
MN Drinking Water Protection Grant to John Miller for 30 acres of cover crops in 
the amount of $2,700.00 FY2019 practice 340 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

       Motion Carried 
 
C. Contract Approval for Joe Liffrig 2019-SEWS-1 351 Well Decommissioning – 

Board Action 
Moved by Theismann, seconded by Fick to approve contract 2019-SEWS-1 351 
Well Decommissioning (SE MN Drinking Water Protection Grant to Joe Liffrig in 
the amount of $1,000.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

       Motion Carried 
 

D. Approve 2 acres brush management contract for Tagen Miller 20-CWMA-1 for 
$575.00 – Board Action  

Moved by Helbig, seconded by Fick to approve contract 20-CWMA-1 to Tagen 
Miller for 2 acres brush management in the amount of $575.00 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

       Motion Carried 
 

E. Approve one-time amendment for Jordan Flynn for 18-CWMA-8 Amendment 
1. Authorize original approval amount of $500.00 to increase to $750.00 due 
to larger actual costs incurred – Board Action 

Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve one-time amendment to 
Jordan Flynn for 18-CWMA-8 Amendment 1.  Authorize original approval   
amount of $500.00 t0 increase to $750.00 due to larger actual costs incurred. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

       Motion Carried 



F. Approve Payment Voucher for Jordan Flynn for $750.00 for 18-CWMA-8   
Practice 314 brush management 2 acres– Board Action 

Moved by Theismann, seconded by Arendt to approve payment voucher for Joran 
Flynn in the amount of $750.00 for contract CWMA-8 Practice 314 brush 
management 2 acres. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

       Motion Carried 
 

G. Approve payment voucher for Pete Klucas for $1,000.00 for 18-CWMA-4   
Practice 314 brush management 5 acres– Board Action 

Moved by Theismann, seconded by Arendt to approve payment voucher for Pete 
Klucas in the amount of $1,000.00 for contract 18-CWMA-4 Practice 314 brush 
management 5 acres. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

       Motion Carried 
 

H. Approve payment voucher for Kurt King for $1,500.00 for 18-CWMA-7   
Practice 314 brush management & herbaceous weed control 6 acres – Board 
Action 

Moved by Helbig, seconded by Arendt to approve payment voucher for Kurt King 
in the amount of $1,500.00 for contract 18-CWMA-7 Practice 314 brush 
management & herbaceous weed control 6 acres. 
Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick, Arendt 
Opposed:  None 

       Motion Carried 
 

I. Schedule Personnel Committee Meeting/Exit Interview for Jen Wahls 
Nate, Lynn and Terri, Tuesday 4-28-2020 at 1:30 pm in SWCD break room. 
 

Note: Nate Arendt left the meeting at 9:20 am 
 

XII. Upcoming Events: 
A. Tree Delivery – Friday 5-01-2020   9:00 am to 3:00 pm 

Larry Theismann offered to help with sorting and handing out trees 
 

XIII. Board Report 
A. WW – 

Lynn Zabel said Sheila has report.  Some things to mention, approved surface 
water grant 3-26 and Root River approved 4-09 and Winona County approved  
4-14-2020.  Survey was do 4-20.  Terri said they will be doing an information 
webinar meeting electronically.  Approved resolution, bring to county board to 
request approval to go forward with the group and planning process.  Also, 
need to approve the letter to BWSR to postpone amendment because we are 
involved in the planning process for all watersheds in the county. 
 

B. 1W1P- 
Lynn Zabel mentioned he had his doubts on the 1W1P, but now thinks it will work. 
Was thinking the various small entities may feel like toes are getting toes stepped on.   
Larger entities may have more clout in getting more funding.  All people involved need  
to think of it as 1 unit 



XIV. Adjourn – Board Action 
 Motioned by Fick and seconded by Theismann to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 am.    

 Affirmative: Helbig, Theismann, Fick 
 Opposed:  None 

        Motion Carried 
 

 
 
       Respectively Submitted, 
 
                                                                                _______________________________ 
       Larry Theismann, Secretary 



Apr 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 24,218.64
Money Market WNB Financial 7,382.36
Peoples State Bank Money Market 469,624.35
Petty Cash 72.16
WNB Financial 11,565.39

Total Checking/Savings 512,862.90

Total Current Assets 512,862.90

TOTAL ASSETS 512,862.90

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

2:08 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
05/06/20 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2020

Page 1



Apr 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 24,218.64
Money Market WNB Financial 7,382.36
Peoples State Bank Money Market 469,624.35
Petty Cash 72.16
WNB Financial 11,565.39

Total Checking/Savings 512,862.90

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 11,658.30

Total Accounts Receivable 11,658.30

Total Current Assets 524,521.20

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -85,522.98

Total Fixed Assets 27,866.93

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 920.43

Total Prepaid Items 920.43

Total Other Assets 920.43

TOTAL ASSETS 553,308.56

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 3,842.07

Total Accounts Payable 3,842.07

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 82,812.79
FY18 Capacity 25,025.00
FY18 Cost Share 1,724.31
FY18 CWMA 8,737.63
FY19 Buffer Initiative 10,595.00
FY19 Capacity 23,090.55
FY19 Cost Share 12,320.80
FY20  LWM 4,885.58
FY20 Buffer Initiative 20,000.00
FY20 Capacity 96,379.41
FY20 CWMA 15,000.00
FY20 State Cost share 15,401.00
FY20 WCA 12,118.00
FY20 Well Seal Grant 21,676.35
Izaak Walton League 584.98

Total Deferred Revenue 350,351.40

Deposit on Tree Sales 7,259.02
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities -4,955.36
24000 · Payroll Liabilities -3,531.12

4:59 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
05/11/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2020

Page 1



Apr 30, 20

25500 · Sales Tax Payable 291.90

Total Other Current Liabilities 350,997.70

Total Current Liabilities 354,839.77

Total Liabilities 354,839.77

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 27,866.93
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 160,647.89
Net Income -70,542.32

Total Equity 198,468.79

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 553,308.56

4:59 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
05/11/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2020

Page 2



Apr 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
2020 MPCA SWAG MWL 0.00

Total Charges for Services 0.00

Intergovernmental Revenues
State

Easement Delivery AllocationRIM 1,450.00
FY19 DNR Forestry Stewardship 3,363.06
FY20 MPCA SWAG MWL 1,002.07
MAWQCP 7,777.73

Total State 13,592.86

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 13,592.86

Total Income 13,592.86

Gross Profit 13,592.86

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 864.13
Fees and Dues 2,500.00
Internet Expense 70.95
Postage 82.85
Subs. and Pubs. 697.94
Supervisor's Expenses 10.00
Supervisor's Mileage 372.06
Vehicle Expenses

GMC Vehicle Expense 107.10
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 18.63

Total Vehicle Expenses 125.73

Total Other Services and Charges 4,723.66

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 18,212.61
Employer HSA contributions 0.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 4,488.76
Employer Life and Health - Other 22.00

Total Employer Life and Health 4,510.76

Employer Share FICA 1,140.36
Employer Share Medicare 266.70
Employer Share PERA 1,237.20

Total Personnel Services 25,367.63

Supplies
Office Supplies 130.63

Total Supplies 130.63

Total District Operations 30,221.92

Project Expenditures
Federal

319 Feedlot Fix 1,605.40

Total Federal 1,605.40

State
FY18 CWMA 3,466.30
FY20 CWMA 1.40
LWM NRBG 121.95
MAWQCP Administration 26,985.35
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 1,600.50

8:13 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
05/12/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis April 2020

Page 1



Apr 20

Total State 32,175.50

Total Project Expenditures 33,780.90

Total Expense 64,002.82

Net Ordinary Income -50,409.96

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 317.44

Total Interest Income 317.44

Total Other Income 317.44

Net Other Income 317.44

Net Income -50,092.52

8:13 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
05/12/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis April 2020

Page 2





May Board Report 2020 – Mitch R. 

 

NRCS Technical Assistance 

Assist Bill Wayne with construction monitoring and completion of multiple 412 Grassed waterways and 
2 638 Water and Sediment Control Structures.  

Capacity Technical Assistance 

Completed 412 Grassed Waterway designs for Rollie Schumacher, and Tom Miller. Carried out site visits 
to move project work along to construction phases and continued assessments where needed. Survey 
work at multiple sites in preparation for new project work. Gather new imagery of Schmidt site with UAS 
Drone, in addition to capturing progress photographs of all construction projects and potential project 
sites. Archived imagery into shared drive for future use. Proactive work computing preliminary 
estimates for new producer projects. 

Ag Certainty 

Work with Mark Root on new applications received. Assist with the computation of new rotational 
grazing fencing estimate for Matt Tentis, in addition to reviewing cover crop acres to terminate utilizing 
grand dollars.  

SWAG Stream Monitoring 

Review stream monitoring sites, documentation, sampling equipment, and calibrate tools in preparation 
for monitoring to begin.  

 

SUE: 

Quarterly Payroll Reports 
Reconciled Program Report to General Ledger 
Sorted and Bagged Trees.   Handed Out and Sold Extra Trees 
Board Minutes 
Paperwork for Capacity Audit  
EDP Inventory for MCIT 
Payroll Estimate 2021 for MCIT 
Payroll, Payroll Liabilities 
Termination Paperwork  
Get New Hire Paperwork Ready 
Filed and Re-labeled files in project drawer 
Cleaned up front bulletin board and put up MN/Federal posters 
Lake of the Woods SWCD – Trees delivered to us – helped get ready to send to them 
RCPP Deferred changed Dec – Reprinted all Stmts from then on for file 
MN PEIP – Online Enrollment and Maintenance – Training Online 
May Agenda and Board Packet 
Started on Audit reports requested 







Exhibit A – Amendment 1 
Drinking Water Protection in SE MN Grant 

Sub-Recipient Allocations 
 

Adjusted 
Allocations TA $ for NMPs 

TA $ for Cover 
Crop 

Implementation 
Total             

TA Dollars 

Total                      
Cover Crop Incentive 

Dollars 
          
Dodge $2,000.00 $3,250.00 $5,250.00 $14,824.28 
Fillmore - - - $14,824.28 
Mower - $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $14,824.28 
Olmsted - $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $14,824.29 
Rice $2,000.00 $3,250.00 $5,250.00 $14,824.29 
Wabasha $2,000.00 $3,250.00 $5,250.00 $14,824.29 
Winona - $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $14,824.29 

     
TOTALS $6,000.00 $19,500.00 $25,500.00 $103,770.00 

 
 

-Local TA for NMP (Nutrient Management Plans) = $6,000 divided by 3 counties outside the Root River 
watershed.  Dodge is included in these 3 counties as only a small percentage of it’s county includes the 
Root River watershed. Local TA for NMP was calculated assuming Sara West will do most plans in the 
Root River Watershed. 

-Local TA for Cover Crop Implementation= $19,500 divided by 6 counties as several staff in the Root 
River watershed have JAA for cover crops. Dean Thomas has JAA in Fillmore; funding from 1W1P for his 
staff time. 

-A list of local personnel with JAA and other approval is included in this workplan. 

-3459 acres total are estimated to be applied equating to roughly 494 acres per county. 

-Total cover crop producer incentive payment budget and estimated acres are figured over a three-year 
contract period.  The cover crop payment rate is to be $30/acre/year over this three-year period. 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 





Exhibit A – Amendment 2 
Drinking Water Protection in SE MN Grant 

Sub-Recipient Allocations 
 

Adjusted 
Allocations 

Total TA $ for 
Cover Crop 

Implementation 

Total                      
Cover Crop Incentive 

Dollars 
      
Dodge $3,250.00 $14,824.28 
Fillmore - $14,824.28 
Mower $3,250.00 $14,824.28 
Olmsted $3,250.00 $14,824.29 
Rice $3,250.00 $14,824.29 
Wabasha $3,250.00 $14,824.29 
Winona $3,250.00 $14,824.29 

   
TOTALS $19,500.00 $103,770.00 

 

 

-Local TA for NMP (Nutrient Management Plans) in the amount of $6,000 ($2,000 previously allocated to 
Dodge, $2,000 previously allocated to Rice, and $2,000 previously allocated to Wabasha) has been re-
allocated to Fillmore SWCD as the involved parties have agreed that the Fillmore SWCD Nutrient 
Management Specialist will be completing the nutrient management planning tasks as described in the 
workplan.   

-Local TA for Cover Crop Implementation= $19,500 divided by 6 counties as several staff in the Root 
River watershed have JAA for cover crops. Dean Thomas has JAA in Fillmore; funding from 1W1P for his 
staff time. 

-A list of local personnel with JAA and other approval is included in this workplan. 

-3459 acres total are estimated to be applied equating to roughly 494 acres per county. 

-Total cover crop producer incentive payment budget and estimated acres are figured over a three-year 
contract period.  The cover crop payment rate is to be $30/acre/year over this three-year period. 

     

 

 

 

 

 





 

_____________________________________  _______________ 

Dodge SWCD      Date 

 

_____________________________________  _______________ 

Rice SWCD      Date 

 

_____________________________________  _______________ 

Wabasha SWCD      Date 

 

_____________________________________  _______________ 

Fillmore SWCD      Date 












































































	May 28, 2020 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:

	April 23, 2020 Minutes.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:

	May 28, 2020 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:

	May 28, 2020 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:

	May 28, 2020 Agenda.pdf
	Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Regular Board Meeting
	VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT
	VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:
	VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS
	IX. DISTRICT REPORTS
	XI. NEW BUSINESS
	XII. Upcoming Events:




